KINGSVILLE TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING

July 11, 2012

The July 11, 2012 regular meeting of the Kingsville Township Trustees was called to order by Dennis Huey, Chairman, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Doug Reed made a motion to waive the reading of the June 27, 2012 regular meeting minutes and approve them as presented. Darrell Ensman seconded the motion; all yes. Copies of the minutes were available.

CORRESPONDENCE: 1) A press release from ABBA 's Truck Parts & Service was read for their grand opening on July 10, 2012. 2) The Kingsville Library sent a fax to reserve the park for Movie Night on July 19, 2012 and August 16, 2012 from 8 pm to 11:30 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND CONCERNS: 1) Jim Edixson, resident, was concerned about the traffic on Priest Street regarding speeding. He wondered if the township would contact the Ohio Highway State Patrol regarding this. Rob Ocasio said that South Wright Street is having the same issue. The fiscal officer will call and send a follow up letter to them. Neal Stewart, Road Supervisor will replace the speed limit sign at the east end of Priest Street. Dennis Huey will speak with the State Trooper that lives on Mill Street to see if he could help out also. A letter was sent to them in August 2011 regarding the same issue. They did make some extra patrols of that area at the time but the problem is still there. 2) Ted Robishaw, Heritage Society, said that they were all set for the Ice Cream Social on August 5, 2012 and that the freezer had been purchased and will be at the fire department soon. The final cost was \$160.20. Doug asked Ted to please get a copy of the receipt to the fiscal officer so that the trustees could get their half of the cost back to the Heritage Society.

OLD BUSINESS: 1) Neal Stewart, Road Supervisor, said that the base is all down on the Green Road project. Paving is the next step, they will be preparing lawns for seeding, doing brim work and closing up the old intersection at the Route 84 end. 2) Neal is asking the CAT salesman to come to the next meeting on July 25, 2012 with the numbers for the front end loader cost. He will have a breakdown of all the options available. Neal never heard anything back from the John Deere salesperson. 3) Rob Ocasio, Administrative Assistant Fire Department, is still working on getting Verizon to add modem service for the heart monitor transmissions to hospitals. 4) Ashtabula County Nursing and Rehab is still not having Kingsville Township doing all of their 911 so he will be contacting the attorney that said he would help us out by drafting a letter with the legal issues in it to go to the commissioners. 5) There were 44 EMS calls last month, 3 were last Saturday and the fire department was happy to relay that they did not have to have mutual aid coverage. 6) Neal Stewart, Fire Chief, said that he has spent hours and hours working on the Ambulance District with Plymouth. Sheffield and Monroe Townships and it still is not going anywhere. Three of the four townships still owe at least 5 years on their equipment and he doesn't feel that anyone is willing to give up their equipment if a "District" is formed. Plymouth Township is not asking Kingsville to help out on their runs during the day now and feels if they are not using us now, will they ever.

NEW BUSINESS: 1) Doug Reed made a motion to accept the certificate of Estimated Property Tax Revenue from the Ashtabula County Auditor's Office and the Resolution for Renewal Levy from the Prosecutor's Office for the .5 mill Cemetery Renewal Levy to go onto the November 6, 2012 ballot. Darrell Ensman seconded the motion. On the call of the roll: Dennis Huey – Yes, Darrell Ensman – Yes and Doug Reed – Yes. 2) Doug Reed made a motion to approve the use of the park for Movie Night on July 19, 2012 and August 16, 2012 from 8pm to 11:30 pm by the Kingsville Library. Darrell Ensman seconded they motion; all yes. 3) Neal had received a call from Jim Booth regarding illegal dumping in a vacant lot in Miller Allotments on Herman Drive. Neal spoke with Tom Nelson, zoning commission, the zoning text says that a land owner can haul and dump bush onto his own property. If the homeowner was going to burn then they would need to go through EPA for a burn permit. 4) There has been some North Kingsville residents that have property in Kingsville Township on Green

Road that have had some trouble from North Kingsville Fire Chief about burn permits on Kingsville property. 5) Ted Robishaw, resident said that he had seen a legal notice for the old Arnold Carlson property on Wright Street going up for Sheriff Sale. 6) Neal gave a copy of a service agreement to the trustees to look at from Medicount. It will need to be signed by the next meeting. 7) Doug Reed received a telephone call from Mr.Sintar regarding the noise and dust on a private race track on Buie Road. He explained that the township could do nothing about it if it was not noisy late into the night and also that the people who own the property had put in a pond to help with the dust and that they and the track were there long before him.

SAFETY CONCERNS: Rob Ocasio, resident was concerned about visibility at the corner of South Wright Street and Route 84. Neal will speak with the homeowner about trimming the bush back. Doug also mentioned the tree at the corner of Mill and Creek Roads needed trimmed back.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Receipts

\$ 8,462.80

Expenses

27,556.44

Balance

\$696,580.71

Darrell Ensman made a motion to pay all of the bills. The motion was seconded by Doug Reed; all yes.

With nothing else to discuss, Doug Reed made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Darrell Ensman seconded; all yes.

Dennis Huey, Chairman	Sarah Patterson, Fiscal Officer